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Further to my emails of 22 and 23 June 2016, I am now in a position to respond to your request for 
information of 22 June 2016, which was: 
 

 Please disclose the mean earnings for male employees and the mean earnings for female 
employees for the most recent year for which you have figures and please state which 
year; 

 Please disclose the median earnings for male employees and the median earnings for 
female employees for the most recent year for which you have figures and please state 
which year; 

 Please disclose the number of male employees by quartile salary bands and the number of 
female employees by quartile salary bands. 

 If within the limits allowable under the FOIA please also provide the respective figures for 
questions 1-3 for the preceding 12 month period. 

 
On 23 June 2016 you clarified that by “earnings” in the first two bullet points of your request, you 
meant basic salary. 
 
Please find the requested information attached. 
 
I have not applied any exemptions, however if you wish to complain about my handling of your 
request, please email or write to me. 
  
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Ian Phillips 
 


